
From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 01 March 2016 10:45 
To: Wardle, Simon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Cc: Alfrey, Judith (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Hobson, Philip R (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage 
& Sport-Cadw); Moverley, Tina (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Kelly, Rhodri (ESNR-
Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw); Osmond, Julie (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Subject: RE: Former Grove Park School 

 

Line to take – the decision about who attends the site visit and the extent to which 
they are able to inspect the building is a matter for the Council as the owner of the 
premises.      
 
From: Wardle, Simon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 01 March 2016 10:42 
To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
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

 

Thanks, I’ll respond to her on those lines and get in touch with Mr George 
 
Just one more question though, if there are others who are there tomorrow what line 
do we take, from our point of view can anyone join in the site inspection or is it just 
Mr George? 
 
Simon 
 
From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  
Sent: 01 March 2016 10:10 
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

 

Simon, 
 
Yes, subject to the Council’s agreement.  Frankly, the final decision as to whether Mr 
George attends is one for the Council as they own the building and will be 
responsible for the welfare of all those on their premises.  There will be some 
personal responsibility on those attending but, as the owner, it is the Council that 
controls entry and not the Welsh Government’s Historic Environment Service 
(Cadw).   Anna needs to confirm that the Council is content for Mr George to attend 
and advise on any specific requirements such as health and safety equipment/ 
clothing etc.     
 
Matthew  
 
From: Wardle, Simon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)  

Sent: 01 March 2016 09:59 
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
Subject: FW: Former Grove Park School 

 

Matthew 
 
Are  you happy for Mr George to be invited on the visit? If so I’ll get in touch with him. 
 
Simon 
 
From: Anna Irwin [mailto:Anna.Irwin@wrexham.gov.uk]  
Sent: 01 March 2016 09:46 
To: Wardle, Simon (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw) 
Cc: Steve Bayley; Lawrence Isted 
Subject: Former Grove Park School 

 
Dear Simon, 
 
Following our discussion yesterday, I understand that you have received a request to be 
accompanied on your visit to the former Grove Park School by Mr Roland George. 
 
It is for Cadw to determine if they wish to be accompanied on this visit.  However, I should make you 
aware that the Council have declined previous requests by Mr George and other members of the 
public on health and safety grounds as well as the high levels of public interest.  For purposes of 
transparency, the Council has therefore placed a photographic record on the Wrexham History 
Society website: www.wrexham-history.com 
 
I should be grateful if you could inform me of your decision on this matter in advance of our meeting 
tomorrow and would advise that anyone entering the building is required to wear full and 
appropriate PPE. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Anna 
 
 
Anna Irwin 

Senior Conservation and Environment Officer | Uwch Swyddog Cadwraeth a Amgylchedd 

 

  01978 298760 

   Planning Services, Community Wellbeing & Development, 16 Lord Street, 

Wrexham, LL11 1LG 

   Adran Cynllunio, Pennaeth Adran Lles Cymuned a Datblygiad, 16 Stryt yr 

Arglwydd, Wrecsam,   LL11 1LG 

   wrexham.gov.uk | wrecsam.gov.uk 

   twitter.com/wrexhamcbc | twitter.com/cbswrecsam 

  facebook.com/wrexhamcouncil | facebook.com/cyngorwrecsam 
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Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb i unrhyw ohebiaeth yn 

Gymraeg ac ni fydd hyn yn arwain at unrhyw oedi.  

 

Ewch i weld - mi fedrwch chi dalu, rhoi gwybod, gwneud cais, dweud eich dweud, a dod o 

hyd i wybodaeth ar-lein yn www.wrecsam.gov.uk. Arbedwch bapur - meddyliwch cyn 

argraffu!  

 

Mae'r neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau wedi eu bwriadu ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu?r 

sefydliad y?i cyfeirir atynt yn unig. Am yr amodau llawn yngl?n ? chynnwys a defnyddio?r 

neges e-bost hon ac unrhyw atodiadau, cyfeiriwch at 

www.wrecsam.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimersw.htm ??  

 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond to any correspondence in Welsh and 

this will not lead to any delay.  

 

Take a look - you can pay, report, request, have your say and find information online at 

www.wrexham.gov.uk. Save paper - think before you print!  

 

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or 

organisation to whom it is addressed. For full conditions in relation to content and use of this 

e-mail message and any attachments, please refer to 

www.wrexham.gov.uk/top_navigation/disclaimers.htm.      
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